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Raquel Tully o221y T X

From: Nancy Pruitt
Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2010 3:22 PM

To:  Raquel Tully \ L\A
ok W

Subject: FW: Docket No. 100214-TX @ QOQ p 4N dangl
200 - est
DEPOSIT DATE . Thne
Nancy Pruitt 300
Florida Public Service Commission 047 JUH ] O
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard o 0720 S- QO’ /./
Tallahassee, FL 32399 /Z,l

850-413-6127
850-413-6128 (fax)

From: Nancy Pruitt

Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2010 3:21 PM
To: Nancy Pruitt

Subject: RE: Docket No. 100214-TX

Fine in Docket No. 100214 for TX971 $200 to PSC Trust Fund and $300 to General Revenue.

Nancy Pruitt

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard QOak Boulevard
Talahassee, FL 32399
850-413-6127

850-413-6128 (fax)

From: Nancy Pruitt

Sent: Monday, May 17, 2010 10:47 AM
To: 'ebrackett@btigroup.com’
Subject: Docket No. 100214-TX

The Commission has received the payment of the 2009 Regulatory Assessment Fee and late payment charges
for Great American Networks, Inc.

However, as stated in Order No. PSC-10-0307-PAA-TX, as required in 25-4.0161, Florida Administrative Code,
the company failed to pay the $500 penalty and collection costs for a 1st time violation. {f the $500 penalty is
not paid by June 3, the CLEC certificate will be cancelled.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Nancy Pruitt

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399
850-413-6127

850-413-6128 (fax)
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From: Annabelle Lee =
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2010 2:07 PM = 0
To: Annabelle Lee -
Subject: Docket No. 100214-TX il A
w
T TN
From: Nancy Pruitt

To: Eric W. Brackett

Sent: Mon May 17 07:47:28 2010
Subject: Docket No. 100214-TX

The Commission has received the payment of the 2009 Regulatory Assessment Fee and late
payment charges for Great American Networks, Inc.

However, as stated in Order No. PSC-10-0307-PAA-TX, as required in 25-4.0161, Florida

Administrative Code, the company failed to pay the $500 penalty and collection costs for a 1st time
violation. If the $500 penalty is not paid by June 3, the CLEC certificate will be cancelled.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Nancy Pruitt

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bouievard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399
850-413-6127

850-413-6128 (fax)
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